

**Nawton Parish Council**  
**Minutes for the parish meeting held on**  
**Monday 17<sup>th</sup> July 2017 at 19.30 at Nawton Pavilion**

---

Chair	Russ Dickinson
Vice chair	Joe Gregory
Councillors	John Windress, Sam Jones, Andrew Edwards, Michael Jackson Debbie Swift
Clerk	Anne Twine

---

**953 Agenda**

The agenda for the meeting had been displayed on the Nawton Parish Council notice board since 5<sup>th</sup> July and also on the website.

**954 Parishioner presentation**

Parishioners attended the meeting to discuss the proposed development at East House. There were several objections. The Councillors agreed to a site visit on Thursday 20<sup>th</sup> July at 6.30 to verify the situation.

**955 Minutes of council meeting of 19<sup>th</sup> June 2017**

The Chair agreed the minutes of the meeting of 19<sup>th</sup> June 2017.

The Chair signed the minutes and the Clerk added them to the minute book.

**956 Code of Conduct and the Ethical Framework**

John Windress on planning

**957 Actions from the last meeting**

957.1 The Clerk's timesheet was approved.

957.2 Monthly inspection of Council owned land

All Council Land was inspected. The bench on the green at the corner of High Lane has been replaced. Cllr Edwards reported that a rotten tree at Marr Pond needed to be felled and removed. Cllr Edwards agreed to do the work. He also reported that one of the birch trees had been broken and would need replacing in the autumn

### 9573 Budget –bus shelter, VAS sign

The Clerk contacted highways to inquire about the feasibility of moving the bus stop near the garage to Colley Pond to facilitate a bus shelter. Councillor Edwards submitted a quote for the job of £5,200 exc of vat.

Mr Clements to submit a quote for a bus shelter similar to the one on the green. This would be a longer term project due to the expense. This project will be considered after the Council has researched the possibility of purchasing a VAS sign. This would need approximately £2,650. Councillor Windress to call Cllr Don Mackenzie regarding NYCC policy.

### 957.4 Mobile Mast

A company are considering land at the Quarry.

The company raised its offer to £32,500. The Clerk to inform Eren Bressan that the application had been refused.

### 957.5 Filing cabinet

The Clerk has sorted through the documents and informed Cllr Edwards that the cabinet is ready to be moved from Kim Nicholson's shed to his workshop on Highfield Lane.

### 957.6 Tree Preservation order

The Council asked the Clerk to initiate Tree Preservation Orders on the trees in front of the field opposite the recreation field. The Clerk contacted Don Davies and supplied a map to identify the area. He will get back to us when he has visited the site.

### 957.7 Defibrillator Training

Cllr Gregory held a training day on the 24<sup>th</sup> June for the people of the village at the pavilion. The Clerk reports that 2 people turned up but several people who were watching cricket attended.

## 958 Planning

New applications / Enforcement appeals / Discharge of condition

### New

Application 17/00773/FUL

Applicant Mr & Mrs Stuart Pickering

Description Erection of rear two storey and single storey extension to the existing dwelling following demolition of existing single storey lean to extension, erection of rear first floor extension to attached holiday cottage erection of detached double garage/store and formation of a shared vehicular access, driveway and parking/turning area

Location East House, School Lane, Nawton YO62 7SF

Delegatable Decision

A site visit has been arranged

## **Refused**

Application 17/00508/TELN56  
Applicant Cornerstone Telecommunications Infrastructure Ltd  
Description Erection of 25m high lattice telecommunications mast  
Location Land north of Snape Hill, Nawton

## **959 Finance**

- Payment for £105.27 to Anne Twine June salary
- Receipt for £176.76 VAT Refund

## **960 AOB**

### 960.1 Kissing gates

It was reported that the two kissing gates located at Gale Lane footpath crossing over to the next field are both rotten. The Clerk was asked to report this to Public Rights of Way at NYCC.

### 960.2 Speeding

It was suggested that a gate entrance into the village, located on the verges may act as a symbol to slow down traffic.

The meeting closed at 8.45

Date of next meeting

18<sup>th</sup> September

## **Date of next meetings**

18<sup>th</sup> September